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May 14, 2018 
 
Ms. Janet DiMaggio 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
3911 Fish Hatchery Road 
Fitchburg, WI  53711 
 
RE: Bid Deferral Request 
 Hugo Speaker Property 
 6832 US Highway 18 
 Mount Ida, Wisconsin 
 PECFA No.: 53809-9640-32 
 
Dear Ms. DiMaggio: 
 
Based on our phone conversation on May 14, 2018, General Engineering Company (GEC) is 
scheduled to perform drilling on the above mentioned property and on the adjoining property to 
the northwest of the subject site on May 21 and 22, 2018.  However, since both these properties 
are now owned by different parties than the original work was performed under, each property 
will require the completion of an access agreement for completion of the work.  Therefore, GEC, 
is requesting funds for a regulatory correspondence and the completion of two access 
agreements.  The estimated cost of the bid deferral is $932.82.  The most recent Usual and 
Customary Standardized Invoice (#23), utilized to estimate costs, is included as an attachment 
to this correspondence. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY  
 
 
 
Brian Youngwirth 
Environmental Project Manager 
 
 
 
Lynn M. Bradley 
Environmental Project Manager 
 
Attachments 
 
U & C Cost Schedule 
 
c: Sharon Speaker, 116 Wildwood Court, Boscobel, WI  53805 
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